

**NR\_key\_name:** 0AB181A29AE03ED10525657C007477FB  
**SendTo:** Kevin  
**CopyTo:**  
**DisplayBlindCopyTo:**  
**BlindCopyTo:**  
**From:** CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB  
**DisplayFromDomain:**  
**DisplayDate:** 12/29/1997  
**DisplayDate\_Time:** 4:14:53 PM  
**ComposedDate:** 12/29/1997  
**ComposedDate\_Time:** 4:12:09 PM  
**Subject:** memo regarding microfilm from DOJ

**Body:** Kevin:The last I heard from you on the microfilm was that you wanted to recheck Cathy's memo with her. Please advise of the status. I'll have to plot the course on how we can get the remaining microfilm reviewed and do whatever else needs to be done to complete the project.Any status, thoughts or suggestions you can offer would be helpful.Thanks.Tom  
**recstat:** Record  
**DeliveryPriority:** N  
**DeliveryReport:** B  
**ReturnReceipt:**  
**Categories:**

To: Kevin Tiernan/ARRBcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB From: Cathy Rodriguez/ARRB Date: 12/19/97 10:56:04 AMSubject: memo regarding microfilm from DOJHi Kevin, I sent you and Tom a memo about the above on Wednesday. I want to make sure that you received it. Also, is there anything further I can do on that? Such as review those films not yet reviewed? Pls let me know - thanks, cathy